








From: Sullivan, Gail gail.sullivan@haverhill-ps.org
Subject: Re: FYI - Julie - Scarborough Maine

Date: April 23, 2016 at 11:59 AM
To: Scully, James jscully@haverhill-ps.org, School Committee SchoolCommittee@haverhill-ps.org

Hi. In light of this information, I would like to have an agenda item about having the school committee do an exit interview with Julie. Thank you. Gail 

From:!Scully,!James
Sent:!Friday,!April!15,!2016!10:35:58!PM
To:!School!Commi@ee
Subject:!FYI!C!Julie!C!Scarborough!Maine
 

School Board Nominates New Superintendent
posted 7 hours ago by Kelly Johnston

The Scarborough Board of Education is pleased to announce the selection of Julie Kukenberger as its next superintendent
pending successful completion of a negotiated contract. Mrs. Kukenberger was chosen through a rigorous search process
from a highly qualified field of applicants.  She currently serves as the Assistant Superintendent for the Haverhill, MA school
district.

Julie Kukenberger served as a classroom teacher, principal, and Director of Curriculum and Instruction before assuming her
current position.  She holds a Bachelor’s degree in Elementary Education from Rider University and a Master’s degree in
Educational Administration from Rowan University.  She is currently pursuing her doctorate in Educational Leadership at

Boston College and expects to complete her degree in 2018.

 Donna Beeley, Chair of the Board of Education says that the board was unanimous in its decision. “Julie Kukenberger has excellent credentials
and experience. She has been a teacher, Principal, Curriculum Director and Assistant Superintendent.  She is an excellent choice to continue
the amazing growth that has occurred under Dr. Entwistle. I am very pleased that the Board will enter into negotiating a contract with Julie
Kukenberger for the position of Scarborough’s next Superintendent of Schools.  She will be an excellent addition to our school district and our
community.”

 Kukenberger says that she is eager to begin working for the district and was impressed both by the district’s past successes and the
community’s dedication to education. “I am energized by the passion and dedication of the school board and educators in Scarborough.
Teachers and leaders have shared with me areas where we will need to focus in order to ensure that we continue to provide all students in
Scarborough with the type of education that results in choice and opportunity. I am excited to become a member of the Scarborough leadership
team and look forward to serving the students and the community.”

 Jo Anne Sizemore, Assistant Superintendent of Scarborough Schools, cited Kukenberger’s instructional expertise and managerial style as two
of the superintendent’s greatest strengths.  “Julie Kukenberger is collaborative, and will bring new ideas to continue the work we’re engaged in. I
look forward to working with her and welcoming her to Scarborough.”

 The next step in the process will be for the Board to negotiate a contract with Mrs. Kukenberger. The Board of Education is very happy
to welcome  Mrs. Kukenberger to Scarborough, and would like to thank the community members who contributed to the search through surveys,
focus groups, and service on the selection committee. 
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